

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT

BY-LAW NO. 394

BEING a by-law to dedicate the westerly thirty feet of Lot 36, Block "E", Map 195C, Esquimalt District for road purposes as part of Cave Street.

WHEREAS the Corporation has recently acquired by purchase the lands and premises above particularly described with a view of widening Cave Street.

THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT, enacts as follows:

1. ALL AND SINGULAR that certain piece or tract of land and premises situate in the Township of Esquimalt, Province of British Columbia, and more particularly known as the westerly thirty (30) feet of Lot thirty-six (36), Block E, Esquimalt District Map 195C, is set aside and dedicated for use as a public highway and hereafter shall become a part of and shall be named and known as Cave Street.
2. This By-law may be cited as the "CAVE STREET WIDENING BY-LAW".

PASSED by the Municipal Council on the 13th day of November, 1944.

RECONSIDERED, ADOPTED and FINALLY PASSED by the Municipal Council this 27th day of November, 1944.

"G. H. Pullen"  
Clerk

"T. Hadfield"  
Reeve